United Nations Nations Unies  w®esTRICTED
ECONOMIC CONSEIL Bb/R.S

AND ECONOMIQIJE CRIGINAL: TINGLISH
SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION

FIRST SESSION

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FIFTH MEETING

Held at Lake Success
29 January l9ft7, at 11:00

Prescent:

Chairman: Mrg, Roasevelt

Vice-Chairman: Mr, P, C, Chang

Rapporteur: Mr, Charles Malik

Col, William Roy Hodgson
Mr. Roland Lebeau

1‘11', Cexan Ebeld

Mrs, Hanse Mchta

Mr, Ghasseme Ghenil
General Carlos P, Romulo
Mr. V, ¥, Tepliakov

Mr, Charles Dukes

Mr. J-sd A, Mora

Representatives nf Speclalized Agenciles:

Mr, Valere Darchambeau
Mr. Eric W, Hutchis-n

Representatives of Nonwgoverrmental Agencies:

Miss Sender
Miss Spiegel

New York, on Wednesday
a.m,

(tnited States)
(China)
(Lebanon)

(Auetralia)

(Belgium)

(Egypt)

(Irdra)

(Iran)

(Philippine Republic)
(USSR)

(United Kingdom)
(Uruguay)

(TNESCO)
(110)

(AFL)
(WFTT)

The CHAIRMAN read a communication from the Representative of Penama,

Mr, Ricardo J. Alfarc:

"In view of inability to be present at the sessicn of the
Commission cn Humen Righte begirming 27 January, I have designeted
Licenciado German Gil Guardia to act as &y perscnal representative
in the Commission and Guillermo Herrera y Franco and John R, Ellingeten
Yo act as his mdvisors with authority to participate in debates as

zey be required.

Pleare consider this message es thelr credentials,

Formal dcciment fullews,...R. J, Alfarv, Minister of Forelgn Relaticns,”

/1. Discussion



E/CN.L/SR.5
Page 2

1. Discussion of Item 2 of the Agzenda (document E/CN.L/5) - Establishment
and Terms of Reference of the Sub-Commission on Freedom of Information
and. the Press,

Colonel HODGSON (AUSTRALIA) recalled that he had earlier advocated
consolidation of Items 8, 11, 12 and 13 of the first Agenda, as these
itemé were integrally commected, If the Commission set up Sub-Commissions
before consldering the general principles involved in the Bill of Rights,
it would be discussing terms of reference before the tasks wore knovn,

His Government was opposed, in any event, to the Tormation of too many
sub~commissions which might deviate along paths ofbtheir ovn, He
suzgested not déletion, but postponement of Ttem 10, and that TItems
11l-and 12 should be amalgamated,

The CHAIRMAN referred to paragraphs & and 7 of dqocument E/CN.h/w.ll
and, as representative of the United Stateé,'stated that her Govermment
ves in favour of setting up the Sub-Commission on Freedom of Information
and of the Press,

General ROMULO (PHILIPPINE REPUBLIC) said he acrzed with the mecond
part of Colonel Hodgson's sugsestion but not the first. The Sub~Commissions
would studr various adpects of the Intermational Bill of Rights, and that
on Freedom of the Press wouvld be ofrmaterial help in preparing for the
International Conference on Freedom of Information,

Colonel HODGSON (AUSTRATIA) said he had not realized the part the
Sub-Commission would play in this and withdrew his motion,

Mr. TEPLTAKOV (USSR) stated thet there was no resolution of the
Generel Assembly regarding this function of'the Sub-Commlission,

The CHATIRMAN agreed but referred to paragraph 7 of document E/CN.L/W,11
and said.that the Fconomic end Social Council might decide that the
Commissicn on Human Rishts was the proper body tu prepavs the Conference,
and the Commiseion might be Taced later with the problem of hurriedly
creating machinery,

General ROMULO (PETLIPPINE REFUBLIC) said he wished to place on
Jrécord


http://favo.ur

E/CN,4/SR.5
Page 3

record paragraph 15 of document E/CN.4/W.11. He moved "that the
Commission of Human Rights establish a Sub-Commission on Freedom of
Information and of the Press in accordance with our terms of reference,”

Mr, MALIK (LEBANON) secondsd the motion,

Mr. TEPLIAKOV (USSR) said he would not cpvose the motion, but wished
to ask whether the Sub-Commissicn?s work wovld be preparation of the
Conference, or whether it would function as anticipated by the Economic
and Social Council, He favoursd the latter; the former was merely an
additional task,

General ROMULO (PHILIPPINE REFUBLIC) explained that his motion was
sclely to create a sub-commisgion in eccordance with the Commission's
Texrms of Relerence,

Mr, MALIK {LEBANON) said the creation of the Sub-Commission recognized
that this was an important field of human rights, so important that it
required a permanent organ of the United Netions, One of the first tasks
of the Sub-Commission would be the preparation of the International
Conference. He thought that once the Sub-Commission was established,

- determination of its Terms of Reference should be referred to a smaller
sub-committee which would elaborate them and submit them to the Commission,

Mr, DUKES (UNITED KINGDOM) said there should be no hesitation about
setting up the Sub-Commigsion, Freedom of information was one of the basic
human rights,

My, LEBEAU (BELGIUM) apreed with Mr, Tepliskov that it was the task
of the Economic and Social Council to call the Conference. &e favoured the
Sub-Cormission, but as defined by the Economic and Social Council,

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the United States Representative, said that
the mandate %o geb up the Sub-Commission was clear. Pogsibdly certain
changes in the Terms.of Relerence might be recommended, The Commission
wowld be able to discuss later how it would be composed and what ite

Texrms of Reference would be,
_[Me, CHANG



E/CN.L/SR.5
Page 4

Mr, CHANG (CHINA) suggested that the motion would be more clear if
the last phfase vere dropped,

General ROMULO (PHILIPPINE REPUBLIC) agreed with Mr, Chang, and
accordingly moved "that the Commission on Human Rights establish a
Sub-Cormission on Freedom of Information and of the Press,”

‘This was seconded by Mr, Dukes and carried by 10 votes to nil,

The CHAIRMAN said that. before proceeding to discussion of the
compoeition of the Sub-Commission and Terms of Reference, a document
incorporating suggestions made by the United States would be circulated
(documents E/CN,4/7 and E/CN,4/8).

Mr, CHANG (CHINA) supported the proposal of the Lebanese Reprdsentative
to appoint a sub-committee of three to 3o over the various poinis, formulate
Terms of Reference, and report back to the Cormission., He emphasized the
importance‘of responsibility of the press as well as freedom of the press,

Mr, TEPLIAKOV (USSR) said he moved to confirm the Terms of Reference
as outlined by the Economic and Soclal Council, After the International
Conference on Freedom of the Press, the Terms of Reference might be
reconsidered. Secondly, he moved to set up a Sub-Commission of seveﬁ
Representatives of Govermments.

Mrs, MEHTA (INDIA) made a general statement regarding her Government's
view as to what the Sub-Commission shouldkconsider. Ipdia‘s interest was>
the logical outcome of a long strugrle to malntain freedom of the preas
vithin her own borders, India imposed a minimum of restrictions on foreign
correspondents and agencies and wished to see this freedom established in
the intérnctional sphere. India maintained certain reservations,
espeqially in reqard to safezuvarding against monopolies of the press. In
the past, also, Indias had seen the flow of news to and from India uged in
such a manner that nationals abroad had been cut off from cultural relations
with their own country, She objected to the false picture of India which

vas spread abroad and to the false picture which nations received of one



E/CN.4/SR.5
Paze 5

Mr, CHANG (CHINA) said that perhaps the Sub-Commission's Terms of
Relerence should be a little more definitive, suigestive, and inclusive
than the words of the resolution of the Economic and Social Council, even
thouzh the general prineiples were acceptable,

 Mr, DUKES (UNITED KINGDOM) drew the Members? attention to the
statements made by the Unitec Kingdom Representaﬁive at a meeting of the
Third Committee on 20 November 1946 concerning the Agenda of the proposed
International Conference on Freedom of Information (paragreph 8 of
document A/229). He would lilke to see the four points which had been
emphasized by the United Kin; ;dom Representative brought to the notice
oi the sub-committee,

The CHAIRM/N, speeking as the United Statea Renresentative, said
she would llke Members to consider also the changes the United States
thoucht should be mede in the Texrms of Referenée (documents E/CN.4/7
and IL/CN.4/C),

Mr. MMLIX (LIBANON) moved "that this Commission appoint a smsll
sub-committee of three or four to go over the sugrestions made concerninc'
the Terms of Reference of the Esteblished Sub-Commiésion on Freedom of
Information and of the Press and to report thereon to this Commission
later,"

This was seconded by General BAMULO.

Mr, MALIK (LEB/NCL) edded that the Sub-Commission was one of the
most important or-ans of the United Natione. Hie own countr; accorded the
creategt liberty both to its own and to the intermational press., He
outlined the various points of view advanced on Terms of Reference for the
Sub-Commission, and stated that in view of the importance of this matter,
the sugzestions could best be considered by a sub-cormittee.

General ROMULO (PHILIPPINE REPUBLIC) emphasized the consideration
which should be given to freedom of information in undeveloned arees.

Information from these sources should be as unbiesed as possible, as

/oeople in



R/CN.4/SR.5
Page 6

peonle in such arees had no means of 6éhmunication other than that
furnished by estoblished news agencies,

The resolution of the Lebanese Representative was carried by 9 votes
to 2, and the Chalrman nominated the Representatives from Lebanon, the
USSR, the United Kingdom and the Philippine Republic, with the Cheirman
herself ex officio, aé members of the sub-conmittee,

Mr. CHANG (CHINA) sug; ested that the sub-committee also be given the
tesk of determining the composition of the Sub-Commission.

Mr. TEPLIAKOV (USSR) recalled his previous motion on the issuevof
cdmposition, and sucgested that it now be consldered.

Mr. CHANG (CHINA) pointed out that there were several problems such
as relationship with Specialized Agencies to be discussed in relation to
the ocomposition of the Sub-Commiésion. The Representative of the USSR,
who was'also on the recently appvointed subwccmmittee, could place his
sugrestions before it.

Mr, MCRA (URUCUAY) called the Ccmmissionis attention to paragrapns
9 and 10 of the working peper (document E/CN.4/Ww.11).

Mrs, MERTA (INDIA) agreed with Mr, Chang that it was wise to let the
sub-cogmittee discuss the composition as well as the Terms of querence of
the Sub-Canmission, and seconded his motion,

Mr, TEPLIAKOV (USSR) said he was willing to withdraw his motion
provided. the question of composition was considered later alonz with the
camposition of the other Sub«Commission or Sub-Cormissions,

Colonel HODGSON (/USTRALIA) stated that the morning's discussion
had‘reinforced his previous view concerning the setting up of the Shb-
Commission, He had withdrawn his objection in the belief that the
Sub-Conmission’s main function would be to prepare for the Intermational
Conference. It seemed that was not so. It was also apparent thaf the

Sub-Commission would not be able to assist the Cormission in its immediste
/tesk.



E/CN.L/SR.5

Page

task., It should be the task of the Conference, not of the Commission,
to discuss the composition of permanent machinery such as they were
getting up. There was danger of overlapping and duplication,

Mr, CHANG®s proposal was carried by O votes to 2.

Mr, TEPLIAKOV (USSR) pointed out that his own motion wes consequently
rejected and he withdrew it.

The meeting adjourned at 1:00 p.m.

- - wr





